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Lower Churchill Management Corporation

‘ n a i CO r Lower Churchill Project Operations Office

energy 350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT St. John's, NL Canada A1A 4E1

LTR-CDO501-LILLP-AG-0333
LTR-CDO502-LTCLILLP-AG-0300
LTR-CD0502001-0532

17-Oct-2016

Mr. Scott Bianchi

Executive Project Director
GRID SOLUTIONS CANADA ULC
1400 Industrielle, Suite 100

La Prairie, Quebec

J5R 2E5

Subject: End of Force Majeure at Muskrat Falls
RE: LTR-CD0501-LILLP-AG-0332 / LTR-CD0502-LTCLILLP-AG-0299 dated 16-Oct-2016

Dear Mr. Bianchi,

Please take notice that, as of the start of the day on 17-Oct-2016, the blockade of the Muskrat
Falls construction Site has ended. Access to the Muskrat Falls Worksite has resumed and the Force
Majeure occurrence has ended.

This force majeure occurrence has impacted certain obligations of the Parties under the
Agreement. Contractor is to identify any impact to the project schedule through the use of a time
impact analysis. Company will review Contractor’s schedule analysis and will adjust the contract
milestones, if justified, as per the terms of the Agreement.

Regards

Darren DeBourke, P. Eng.
Project Manager, HVdc Specialties

c.c. _-Jrina Troke (LCMC) Melissa Coombs (LCMC) Kenza Arab (GS)
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Sherry Power (LCMC) Don Lewis (LCMC) Duy Devilliers (GS)
Pierre Sasseville (LCMC) Olivier Ruiz (GS) Claude Mandeville (GS)

Mark Ellis (LCMC)
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